
             

6th Congressional District Senate Legislative Delegation 

 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M  

 

 

TO:   6th Congressional District Members  

 

FROM:  Senator Darrell Jackson   

 

DATE:  March 10, 2026 

 

SUBJECT: Department of Transportation Appointment Meeting 

 
As you are aware, Governor McMaster has submitted the name of L. Martin Sauls, IV for appointment 

to the DOT Commission.  The appointee must receive a majority of the weighted vote of only the 

senators in the legislative delegation and a majority of the weighted vote of only the members of the 

House of Representatives in the delegation. 

 

I am hereby calling a meeting of the 6th Congressional Senatorial District, if you are unable to attend, 

please submit a proxy to me or to anyone else you would like to designate. 

 

Proxy sheets can be returned to my office in 612 Gressette or via email to ashleystewart@scsenate.gov. 

 

 

Meeting for Members of the 6th Congressional Senatorial District 

Thursday, March 12, 2026 

30 minutes upon adjournment 

607 Gressette Building 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Darrell Jackson 
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